s ! Australian Government
X The Treasury

15 December, 2022
FOI ref: 3213

Dale Webster, Right To Know
By email: foi+request-9579-b84ec474@righttoknow.org.au

Dear Dale Webster
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST — NOTIFICATION OF THIRD PARTY CONSULTATION

| refer to your request to the Treasury on 15 November 2022 for access under the Freedom of
Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) to the following:

| request copies of all documents, including correspondence, held by Treasury pertaining
to the management of the Authorised deposit-taking institutions points of presence data
by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA) from 2021 and 2022.

On 3 December 2022, you refined the terms of your request as follows:

| am seeking documents (including correspondence) pertaining to classification errors in
the authorised deposit-taking institutions points of presence data {also known as
ADIPOP) published by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (also known as
APRA), including anything that refers directly to the Bendigo and Adelaide Bank (also
know as Bendigo Bank and Rural Bank) and Rabobank, from May 2021 onwards.

Third Party Consultation

I have identified a third party that might reasonably wish to make an exemption contention
under the FOI Act, namely sections 27A (personal privacy).

The statutory timeframe for processing this request will be extended by 30 days to allow for
consultation to occur with this third party.

Yours sincerely

¥ ane

Nghi Luu
Assistant Secretary
Capital Markets, Payments and Financial Innovation Branch
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